v

Message Page 1 of 1

ORIGINAL

Timolyn Henry

From: Paulson Craig T Maj AFCESA/ULT [Craig.Paulson@tyndall.af.mil]

Sent: Monday, August 08, 2005 5:12 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: RE: Electronic Filing - Docket 050045 Federal Executive Agencies Notice of Service of Responses and

Objection to FP&L's 3rd Interrogatories and 3rd POD
Attachments: FPLNotice 3rd Response.doc

1. Person Responsible for Filing:
Major Craig Paulson

AFCESA/ULT

139 Barnes Drive

Tyndall Air Force Base, Florida 32403
Ph: 850-283-6350; Fax: 850-283-6219
E-mail: craig.paulson@tyndall.af.mil
TX Atty #24030340

MN Atty# 0164823

2. Docket Number: 050045
3. Filed on Behalf of: Federal Executive Agencies
4. Total Number of Pages: 4

5. Document Description: Federal Executive Agencies Notice of Service of Responses
and Objections to FP&L's 3rd Interrogatories and 3rd POD Request.
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ORIGINAL

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Petition for rate increase ) Docket No. 050045-EI
by Florida Power & Light )
Company. ) Filed: August 8, 2005

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF RESPONSES AND OBJECTIONS TO FP&L'S THIRD SET OF
INTERROGATORIES AND SECOND SET OF REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF
DOCUMENTS

FEA, by and through its undersigned counsel, serves this notice that it has served its Responses
and Objections to FP&L's Third Set of Interrogatories and Third Set of Request For Production

of Documents upon Florida Power & Light Company.

Respectfully submitted,

I1sl/

CRAIG PAULSON
MAIJOR, USAF
Utility Litigation and Negotiation Attorney

HQ AFCESA/ULT

139 Barnes Dr., Suite 1

Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5319

Tele: 850-283-6350

Fax: 850-283-6219

E-mail: Craig.Paulson@@tyndall.af.mil
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of this pleading has been served by U.S. Mail or
electronic mail this 8" day of August 2005 on the following:

Wm. Cochran Keating, Esquire
Katherine Fleming, Esquire

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

John W. McWhirter, Esquire
McWhirter Reeves

400 North Tampa Street

Tampa, Florida 33602

Email: jmcwhirter@mac-law.com

Charles Beck

Harold A. McLean, Esquire
Joseph A. McGlothlin, Esquire
Patricia A. Christensen, Esquire
Office of the Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400

Tim Perry, Esquire
McWhirter Reeves
117 South Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

R. Wade Litchfield, Esquire
Natalie F. Smith, Esquire

700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420



Robert Scheffell Wright, Esquire
John T. LaVia, III, Esquire
Landers & Parsons

Post Office Box 271
Tallahassee, Flonnda 32302

David Brown, Esquire

McKenna Long & Aldridge

One Peachtree Center

303 Peachtree Street, N.E., Suite
Atlanta, Georgia 30308

Email: dbrown@mckennalong.com

Mark F. Sundback, Esquire
Kenneth L. Wiseman, Esquire
Andrews & Kurth, LLP

1701 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Suite 300

Washington, D.C. 20006

Florida Power & Light Company
Mr. Bill Walker

215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1859

Florida Retail Federation
100 E. Jefferson St.
Tallahassee, F1. 32301

Andrews & Kurth Law Firm

Mark F. Sundback/Kenneth L. Wiseman

Gloria J. Halstead/Jennifer L. Spina

1701 Pensylvania Avenue, N.W. Ste 300
Washington, DC 20006

Email: msundback@akllp.com/kwiseman@akllp.com

Holland & Knight Law Firm
Bruce JuneMay

Post Office Drawer 810
Tallahassee, FL 32302-0810
Email: dbJunedbmay@hklaw.com

Miami-Dade County Public Schools
c/o Jaime Torrens



1450 N.E. 2nd Avenue
Miami, FL 33132

South Florida Hospital and Healthcare Association
Linda Quick

6363 Taft Street

Hollywood, FL 33024

Email: lquick@sfhha.com

Mike B. Twomey

P. O. Box 5256

Tallahassee, FL 32314-5256
Email: miketwomey@talstar.com
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

E-mail: Craig.Paulson@tyndall.af.mil




